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== Services Corp.

——— A Subsidiary of OHM Corporation

March 17, 1997

Ms. Kate Landman

Atlantic Division Code 18232

Naval Facilities Engineering Command
1510 Gilbert Street

Norfolk, VA 23511-2699

Re: Submittal of Draft Repair Report
North and South Treatment Plants, Site 78
Contract N62470-93-D-3032; Delivery Order 0118
MCB Camp Lejeune, NC

Dear Ms. Landman:

Submitted for your review and approval is the attached Draft Repair Report for the North and
South Treatment Plants at Hadnot Point, Site 78, MCB Camp Lejeune, N.C. This report details
the activities conducted to clean the plants and restore their operating capacity. Included as the
final section are OHM’s recommendations regarding the plants.

Our technical staff is currently updating the drawings and Operation and Maintenance Manuals
for the plants provided by O’Brien and Gere.

We have provided copies of this Draft Repair Report to the base operating personnel for review
and comment. Please forward all review comments to my attention at your convenience. After
receipt, a presentation will be scheduled at the base. Thanks in advance for you cooperation.

Very truly yours,
OHM Remediation Services, Inc.

ames A. Dunn, Jr., P.E.
Senior Project Manager
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Neal Paul - IRD/EMD w/enclosures

Brent Rowse - ROICC w/enclosures

Don Joiner - Baker Environmental w/enclosures
Vann Marshburn - ROICC w/enclosures

John Franz - OHM w/enclosures

Jerry Haste - NAVFACENGCOM w/enclosures
Dwayne Currie - OHM w/enclosures

Greg Gilles - OHM w/enclosures

Bill Ward - Base Maintenance

Junior Johnson - Base Maintenance
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